AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, January 3, 2019 - 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES - Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS: Elect Chairman and Vice Chairman for calendar year 2019

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

1. Closed Session: May be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government Code §54957.6), personnel
matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957) real estate negotiations/acquisitions (pursuant to
Government Code §54956.8), and/or pending or potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code
§54956.9). Following Closed Session the Commission will announce any action taken in Open Session.

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 53956.9(d)(1): Mark Jackson and Patricia Jackson v. Amador Transit, Amador Rapid Transit,
Amador County Transportation Commission, Amador County, Marlene Janette Williams and Does 1 to
100, Amador Superior Court Case No. 15-CV-9269.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 8): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, December 2018

Ridership Analysis, November 2018

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, November 2018
Vehicle Maintenance Report, November 2018

Performance Report, November 2018

Budget/Expenditure Report, November 2018

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

No oW

8 GENERAL MANAGER VERBAL REPORT (Non-Action ltems):

e Logisticare trips and payments received update

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. CLAIMS
10. ADJOURNMENT



2 at
amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

DATE: January 3, 2019
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

SUBJECT: Election of Officers

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors elect a Chairman
and Vice Chairman for the 2019 calendar year.

It is past practice for the Board of Directors to elect new officers during their January meeting
to serve for the 2019 calendar year. The Chairman’s committee appointments can be
announced during the Board meeting in February. The lists of Committee Assignments for
2018 are enclosed for your convenience.

Also needed are the names of two Directors who will have authority to sign bank checks for
the agency.

Patricia Maggie Amarant

Enclosure

Amador Transit 11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642 209-267-9395



AMADOR TRANSIT

2018 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
March 1, 2018

Administrative Committee (normally the Chair and Vice Chair)

Chairman Oneto and Vice Chairman Murphy

Finance Committee

Director Forster and Director Plasse

Personnel Committee

Chairman Oneto and Vice Chairman Murphy

Employee MOU Negotiation Committee

Director Colburn and Director Atlan

Directors may attend any committee meetings provided such does not create a quorum.

Network/Admin-General/Committees



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
December 6,2018 —11:10 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Tim Murphy, Vice Chairman

Jon Colburn

Patrick Crew (alternate for Richard Forster)
John Plasse

Dominic Atlan

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Nancy Champlin, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Gregoria Ponce, Chief, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew, and unanimously
carried to approve the Agenda.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Murphy, and
carried to approve Consent Agenda item 1.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Murphy, Colburn
Noes: None
Abstain:  Atlan, Crew

Vehicle Maintenance Report: Chairman Oneto asked if sources had been checked to see if
better prices could be obtained for tires. Ms. Amarant replied she will contact vendors in
January.

Budget/Expenditure Report, October 2018: Chairman Oneto asked about towing being over
budget. Ms. Amarant replied that one new vehicle and a couple of the Chevy’s have needed
towing. Charges are expected to be reimbursed for the new vehicle that is still under warranty.

Motion: Tt was moved by Director Atlan, seconded by Director Plasse, and unanimously
carried to approve Consent Agenda items 2 through 7.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 12/06/ 1 8



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

General Manager Report: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Review and Approve Renewal of Legal Counsel Contract with Cole Huber, LLP: Ms.
Amarant reviewed her staff report. It was noted that the firm is used for Human Resource
questions such as disciplinary issues, current contracts, agency policies such as drug and
alcohol, etc.

Motion: It was moved by Director Atlan, seconded by Vice Chairman Murphy, and
unanimously carried to approve the renewal of the contract with Cole Huber, LLP for legal
services.

Claims:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Murphy, and
unanimously carried to approve the revised claims list.

Adjournment:

At 11:20 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, January 3, 2019 at 9:00
a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 12/06/18



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
NOVEMBER 2018
Fy 18/19 Service Days
19
Sacramento 606
Upcountry 422
Plymouth 410
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 860
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 720
lone 316
Dial-A-Ride 1,522
Special Events(veterans Day Parade) 4
TOTAL PASSENGERS 4,860
AV. DAILY 256
ADULT 1,226
SENIOR 696
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,420
YOUTH 203
Non-Revenue-PCA 241
Non-Revenue - Child 11
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 63
Wheelchair 315
Bicycles 61
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 858
S6 Day Passes Trips 114
S6 Day Passes Sold 31

Cash Fares $2,931.67

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,300
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 38
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 72
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 =
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 100
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 30
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 30
Mileage
Revenue miles 21,245

Non-Revenue miles 1332



NP AVIN Hdv dVIN

g34

NVT

L

BL8L Ad —a— BHLL A s

LH9L Ad =————

o3a AON 120

d3s

ONY

anr

610Z/8102 ¥V3IA TVISId
LISNVY1 HOAVINY

00s¢e

000¥

00S¥

000§

008§

0009

00s9

0004

00§54

A
%6'1-

8T/LT A
wo.) adueyd %

18qUIDAON

AN VWZ2O0OWKEow

810Z ¥39INIAON
SISATTVYNY dIHSH3AR



w»vn o m @O Z2 m w u»n > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT
November 2018 F/Y 2018-2019

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

MONTH a 12 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

December 2017| 85 190 127 228 630
January 2018 116 231 117 258 722
February 2018 94 214 103 215 626
March 2018 110 257 126 240 733

April 2018| 111 259 113 255 738

May 2018| 94 268 117 286 765

June 2018 100 231 110 232 673

July 2018| 106 233 135 260 734

August 2018| 109 279 146 303 837
September 2018 117 232 120 195 664
October 2018| 119 264 140 229 752
November 2018| 89 204 112 201 606

Average Pass/day

Month of Nov. 2018 4.7 10.7 5.9 10.6 31.9

1250

1200

1150

1100

1050

1000

950

900

850

800

750

700

650

600

550
JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

=@=FY 16/17 e=@u=FY 17/18 ==@==FY 18/19



LV0veS 000488 04S$ ¥Lu/5L/502 pedis ofol - g Ainp §L02 - 20

LL0LES JuawubBlly pue YirL/SL/S0Z Sall 8102 - 90
G818 g7l yuow ayj Joy abesjiy
HA 3NNIAIH-NON
- Jabuassed-g
0do0 saBuey pio 8661
S8LLS a-nd 8L0g - L1 051 S0zZ'00L (se6) £0L# WYL
0L'Z$
DNN& Gmm YJluo ayj 104 b_wmw__.i
HA INNIAIH-NON
oy 1sbBuassed-g
0do ¥X¥ 05v4 L
028 pe|q aidm ya 8L0z - LL 100 865°21 (se6) TOL# AL
00'V6Z'1$ 00°151$ “Iojeula)e pace|day S10Z - 60
00EPL'LS  Juswubie ‘s10j01 JUOL PBUIN} ‘Sd 1 ¥ "9LM/G./SZZ ‘San ¥ eordey qLoZ -0l
697 208 yjuo ay Joy abeapy
S HA 3NNIATY-NON
A% 1abuassed-9
69%$ Y¥ELY 40 g | peppe jes| padieday 8L0C- L1 a0t 000 ueqngng Aayj vo
0008 v-Nd 8L0Z - LL 007 78E'821 (seB) LoL# MyL
(0514 san0)
m>_uwﬁ__5u ﬂuﬂwﬂﬁ (Reuao u) g0z Anp mu:mwo_mhﬂwomrwm 051$ Buipssoxg sqop saje SHNOH | siozioeri) jose | sureyd aij apewoiny,
N Mﬁuw - 10}3s0) 8102 “_mn_EmSoz j0 5.:os_ 10} pauloyad ﬂ..:m:ﬁc_ws_ “ YIVd3Y | Bupeal jeiouopo | NOILANOSIA F10IHIA




00'0%

£Fe Lpuo ayj Joj afieapy
3NNIATH-NON
s Jebuassed ¢ ‘om-}
0do NYAVHYD 39000 L1
ozi'vl (seB)  goz# NVA
91§ yjuo ayj Joj abeaj
INNIATH-NON
x 1aBuassed g ‘o)
0do NVAVYVD 39000 &1
589'GL (seB)  zoz# NVA
61'999% 8222200299 # 8210AU| 'SBIl} MBN f 810Z - 80
00°0%

0zt yuow ayj Joj abeajiw
_— Jafuassed g ‘am-|
NVAYYVYD 39000 5}

0dao
86594 (seB) L0zZ# NYA

(0514 4an0)
1 Jaquiano 6102/8102 Ad
w>_Em._o=w.So _% 5_.5_.,__,_ (Aeag ur) Loz AInp 22uis pawsopad ggL4 Buipssoxg sqor sajeq SHNOH 8L0ZI0E/LLI0 | SUIRYD 2 JpewoIny,

) MIYdIy |seBupeal ipuop0 | NOILINOS3A ITOIHIAA

aep 1031509

0} §L0z finp

810Z 19qWBAON JO UJUO 10} PaLLIOyIad S3uUBUSjUIE




0262523 00'60b$ sal)) 198)g padejdey 91L0Z - €0
118928 pajsnipe pue ‘Japuljko dojs |0l Jejno Y o/m paoe|dal 210Z - €0
006GLb$  dais apis JaAup 0} Jjedal LL0Z - €0
6V2EV'LS  9LY/GL/SZZ SOAOL 'saul eAup g Bupas)s aoejday LL0Z - L0
7L0558  seun Jealg 8L0Z-80
99'8688  0SSZPZAYY ‘se aaug 8Loz-80
G6'E8ES  WMOH pBELS# 9I0AU| JUBWUB]Y pue sbujysng wiy v 810z - 60
01818 ©Acup}se '18)s00(q 8yelq d|nelpAH paoe|dey 8loz-0L
11°e$
821 yiuop ayj 1oy abeajy
v ajm ¢ sahuassed-g|,
. 0ao 1Bjoiavy] gl
AR 430 40 SNOTIVD L'L gL02 - L1 510 196'9. 25310 Log# sng
(0543 19n0)
1809 1GUISAON 6L0Z/810Z Ad suleu?
INLYINWND | 30 tuow (Rea u) 510z AInr @ouis pauuiopiad ggL$ Buipssoxg sqor sajeq SUNOH | swzosniio | eipaneuciny,
aep loy3s09 8102 J9IBAON JO YJUO|y JO} pauLIOpad asueuajulepy UIVATY | oe Bupeasaioucpo zom__m_.m_nmwm_a

0} 610z finp




9€'L06'e8 0060v$  sea) Jesg padejday 9102 - €0
00258% Anjunoo yoeq 91.4/G2/G22 seil aaup pase|day SLoeg -0l
002915 Jaysooq oj|nelpAH 9102 - L0
006041 Jiedes woys [E9L108IS 10} ANBYD BJE|N O} JUBS 910¢ - S0
98'868% 1V AHLNNOD MOVd 914/52/522 STYIL "v3d 210¢ - 60
05'G.p$ 1H OAOL 91 ¥SZ2/5¢¢ SAHIL ¥331S 8L0¢ - S0
89S WMeH Z8E/84# 9010Aul Juswublly pue Bulysng wiy j0puod) 810¢ - 60
9’6819 S}O0YS Jeay pue juol4 8102 - 60
ITATARSS
68 yjuoly ay3 Joy abeaiy
00°/92% €67 Or # 9210AUl UOISSILWISURI) 0} Jaindwoo welboid-al suyen 2L0Z - L) 000 il ojm ¢ sabuassed-g)
¥2'85L'es  Jouoisus 'sAs||nd Js|p! ‘Yaq ulew ‘aqn} ¥oisdip 10 ‘uoissiWsuel] paoe|day 8L0C - L1 00'8E 0do jBlomdu3 €L
00°0% V-Nd 8L0¢ - L1 000 L0522 [2s21q  Zog# sng
(051 19n0)
1809 laquwianoy 6L02/8L02 Ad SHNOH plozogiL, o | SUIEUR @4 Jnewioiny,
JALYINNND | 30 YIuoW (Res9 ui) 510z Ainp @duls pauuopad ggL$ Buipesaxg sqor sajeq i nas NOILdI¥9S3a
ajep 1041509 8102 12QUWIDSAON JO YJUOJ 10} pawiojiad aoueuajuley Hivddy [FERUERIERIoR0 J12IHIA

0} sLoz Ainp




00822'1$  Z1'82ZL$ SeulL AnunoD yoeq 91 M/G.4/G2Z 9 - L LOO SL0Z -0l
00°201% £91$ 491500q 04pAY axeIq paoe|dey - 0Z AON GLoZ- LL
00'60¢% 9L4/SL/SGE ‘sl 198lg 9102 - ¥0
00'961% piny pue Buueeaq ‘|eas yeys a|ze '10jol Jeas Jybu ‘'sped ayelq Jeas pue juol) pasejdey 910Z - 50
00'9¢€'L$ salp Jeas Aunod yoeq ¢ g SoAo) Jea)s g 910¢ - 60
00'€Z¥$ paoejdas swie [o5ju09 Jaddn ya pue ybry 910Z-21
00'L¥2'28  GBLEISH ANI ‘|ERUSIalIp 0) Buleaq Jeal ‘uojuid Bup paoe|dal eyen LL0Z- 10
00°064$ Jojo1 aeiq )bl 'saoys axeuq Bunyed paoejdey 2102 - 10
00'15¢% 91/G4/52z padis OAOL ‘sall Jea)s 2102 - 20
00°291% JOMIW X8aAUO0D IBALIp Uwum_n_mh 2102 - €0
6092 Josuas paads [paym pue gny Jybu juol) aoejday 2102 - +0
9'082% $.J0j0J pue wUmn_ 2)elq juoly wum_amw._ 2102 - +0
248923 JapuijAo doys jjo1 JaIno 3| o/m paoe|day L10Z - S0
L2've6s Sall} aAup 102 -90
1262 ONIYIILS HIMOd HIALS00d OHAAH “1002X3A "HALH HIV ‘HOLYIAvY 102 -0l
£9'LLY8 91/GL/652 LH AYLNNOD NIdO VLOAOL ! £10Z-01L
69'9LE'IS  MNVL 430 ¥BY "HOOd ALITIND ONILYHIA YLIVIN INOHH £8SZ8S # IDI0ANI L102-2L
§9'992% STOHS INVYHE ONIMYV L4371 30V 1d3H ANY S0r IMved dv3ay Llo0g-2L
00'1£2% “Ase by peay ya| peoe|dal 8L0Z - €0
06'85'1$  9898G AU| JOSUSS XON pade|day "elel 0} Jues sapod 0| "43@ Alenb Jood 8L0Z - €0
80'€SZ'v$  SNQ pauodsuel) 82UBUSUIEBIN 0Z9t# 8I10AU| YONJL | 'Y HINgay pua Jeay 8L0Z - €0
09°G81$ ONISNOH XOd ANV ISOH ONIYIILS ¥IMOd 8y 8L02 - S0
99'968$ 1Y AHLNNOD MOVva 91 HSL/SZ2 ¥ 8102 - S0
6v'26y'ls  uabal pip pue Joja(ul 1ou1pul paoe|del £9ZGEG # 2010AUI Jiedal Bye|y 8L0Z - L0
2L'056$ AnunoD oeg 91Y/52/52Z S8 Je8ls 8L0Z - 80
06'228'L$ loop 0} Bnid pajoeuuooal ZG9/EG# 2010AU| WAYSAS UOISS|Wa paliedas elepy 810Z - 60
00°005% 655665 # 2210AU| Juswwade|das yuey 43 Arayo eyely 8L0Z - 0l
[ANA "4
[ ] 430 40 SNOT1IVD §'L 8L0C- LL G0
673 430 40 SNOTIVD £'L 8L0Z- LI GL'0
0008 sBuuds y9el 831q U0 sHoq ulom paoe|day 8LOZ - LL 100
75811 Ue4 pue Jojow Jomolq paoe|dey 8L0Z- LI 500 919t auol au Joj abeaji
G9°18$ 1914 L PUE 4]V JOSIHD 9 8L0Z-L1L 00'L S jm ¢ Jabuassed-g|
G6'LYS g-INd 8L0Z- L1 00°¢ 0ao 110IA3Y] €
000$ uo aleds ind pailedal je|} 811} J98)S Yo 8L0Z- LI 00k ZErovl [#s2q  Lovhsng
{051$ 4an0)
1509 laquanopn 6102Z/8L0C SHNOH p— suleyd a4 Anewolny,
JALYINNND | JOYWOW |Ad (Ae19 ui) 510z AInr @ouls pauniopiad 0gL$ Bupesox3 sqor|  sageq uIVd3y |5 upees msuopo|  NOILINOS3a
o mmuwuw i 1033509 810Z 19qWIBAON JO YJUO[\ 10} pauLIo{ad adueuauIe[y JT0IH3A




LL'E96'61S 00'6¥2$ 6¢$ @A0Ip 1s9) 'sayelq pajq 'sped pue siojod ayeiq juod) pase|day - gg Ainr G102 - L0
00°0L¥% 0.L¥$ 914/52/5GZ 0ho) sauj Jeals - 2| Anp GL0Z - L0
00°'€02$ ¥G'€0Z$ selaneg ulely pue XNy pasejdey - | 100 SL0Z - 0L
(0514 12n0)
1809 laquiaaoN 6L0Z/8L02 SHNOH o |Suteu2 e anewoyny,
JALLYINWND | 3O Wuow  |Ad (Re19 ui) gLOZ AInp @ous pauuopiad 0G1$ Bulpssoxg sqor|  sajeq e Bupenr mpmaopg | NOLLAINOS3Q
opep 1043509 81.0Z J9GWISAON JO LJUOI 1O} PRULIOID] 20UBUJUIEY dlvd3y . F10IH3A

0} Loz Ainr




gLoz Ainp

58°980'9$ 00'Z16$ padis 0Ao| 91¥/52/55¢ Saun aAup pade|day GL0Z - L0
00'L91$ PIN|} pappy "i8)sooq oJpAy exelq paoejdey GL0Z - 2L
00822Z'L$  "saJl} 8AUQ pue Jas)s pade|day 910z - €0
00'889% uioy pue lojeipel ‘18)l} s|eas Jossaldwod 9/e ‘asoy s/d ‘10}e|NWwnNaoYy <910z - 20
00'652$ pajieisul }jaq aAup pue dwnd Bulss)s Jjemod maN 91L0Z - 01l
00'G82'L$  Seun SALP {7 ‘saul} Jes)s g paoe|dey 9lLoz -zl
(RAAR S 914/GL/522 S.OAOL Anunoo uado Buuesis g LL0Z - L0
99'036% SOAOL d3¥IL IAINA ¥ LL0Z -0l
8L'981$ d31S009 OHUAH IXVHE 30V 1d3y 8L0Z - L0
16'262$ Juswisnlpe axeiq Bupied ‘spin|4 ‘sjess ‘si0joy ‘sped ayeig Jeay  810Z - 90
LL'E6LS siojos pue sped axeiq Juol4 8102 - L0
82'5Ly'LS  SoAo 'sali) 8AUp pue Jesls padejdey 8L0Z - L0
9e'581$ uonoadsul Yl DM\ "SHI0US gAY Jeay pue juold 81L0Z - 60

1698

A 430 40 NOT1VD | 8L0Z-LL SO 8.8'l Yauow 1o} dbeai
9r'es 430 40 SNOTIVD Z'L 8L0z- kL 50 M ¢ JoBuassed-g}
22°08% 10)03UU0D alIm JojoW JBMO|g 2L0Z- L1 G0'0 040 1210JA3UD €}
00°0$ v-ANd 8L0Z-LL  00¢ 6LLYEL losalq  Zov# Sng

(0513 13n0)

m_>_%m_o§o h_..“_ ﬁﬂﬁz (Ress w) L0z AIne oohwcwhﬂwwtwﬂ_ 051$ Buipasoxg sqor sopg | SUNOH | o peny |  Suteto 21 opewoin,

ajep-0} 1043809 81.0Z 19QUWAAON JO YIUOL 10} PILLIOLSH 99UBUSJUIEI dIVdIY | " seewopg | NOILIMOSIA ITOHIA




10z Ainp

15°269°L$ 00'Gt$ %00}s WoJ} 5,040} 191.H/G./G2Z a4l Jee)s G102 - 60
00'952$ 19)s00q dlUOIPAY Bfelg SL0C - L
00'618% " sall| aAluQ pede|dey 910¢ - €0
00'6¥7$ pedis jou ‘soAo} sau)} J99)s g 91L0Z - 60
004228 J12q ‘sasoy Sd z Jojelpel ‘yonjo uej paoe|day 9L0Z -2l
00°122% paoa|dal Japullfo doys-|0os JBIN0 Yi| D/AA ‘@2IAI8S ‘uofoadsul Nd 9102 -21
GLY8LS 112q Jauoisus) oy 2102 - €0
19'20€$ GB8995# aoloAul ‘suiedal Arayg eyep LL0C - €0
19'726$ 91¥/S2/Gge ‘eaueleq ‘padis ' |H SOAQL ‘sed) eAuQg 2102 - €0
0£'091$ ALNVHYYM HIVd3H H¥O3 2102 - 80
9€°LL¥$ S3HIL H33LS J10Z-21
98'868% OAOL 91/54/S22 STHIL H3IAIHMA 3DV 1d3d 8102 - 10
00'6.€$ YLV Aq ur pamoy snq auoj jo 3 gg Aemybly o) |20 peos 8102 - 20
06'2¥E'L$  25206S # IOIOANI NIOIYH 2 XON ¥'2H SISONOVIA VLIV 810¢ - S0
G9'LLY$ sali} 199)s |H 0Ao | 914/5//522 81L0¢ - L0
9e'G81$ SHO0ys Jeal pue Juol 8L0¢ - L0
G6'8YES 61 ¥.L8# @9l0Aul Juawublly pue Buiysnqg wie j0uod paoejdey 81L0¢ - 60
0€'60€$ 099¥+0r # @diA0ul suyeH jusuisnipe ayeiq bupyied 8L0¢ - 0L
88'661% piny} @elq ‘pjo Jeab ‘seoys ayelq ‘siojol ‘sped axelq paoejdey 8L0Z -0l
67'008%
85°L$ 430 40 SNOTVD 9'¢ 8LOZ-1lL S0 68’} Ypuow Joj aBeaji
ZeLes %o0ys padsjedal ‘yoje| Joop Y| JIBYD [9BYAA 8L0C - L1 G0 e 9m g seBuassed-g}
89'65% pejoadsul "eje|d uleyo jods uo paodejdey 8L0Z-LL 500 040 10I04A0Y €}
109028 llo 48yl “Yeq ‘Jauolsus) ‘sA|ind ‘s|ess 8010 ‘dwod Oy HPY 8L0Z- L1 054 \6'vC) [es3lg  eov# sng

logpd 2k 610¢2/8L0C A

1S02 d3quiaroN 8LOZI0EIL
JNLYININND | 4O Yuol (Aeig un) gLoz AInr @duls pawlopad ggL$ Buipesaxg sqor sapeq | SANOH | 0 e Bupeas ,M__wawm“%wﬂm\,
8jep-0} 104180 8102 J2qUIBAON }JO YIUO[\ 10} pauLiolad aoueuajule|y HIVdAY | smpawopo




E9'6IETIS 00'¥5¥8 91Y/5./G5¢ sau) Jes)s padedey §L0Z- .40
00752 sBupeaq pue 'Ajind Ja|p) ‘Jauoisus) Jjeq ‘jjaq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘iojeipes peoejdey GL0Z - 80
009¥56  sued W3O Yim s(i00 0| pue sBnid yueds o} pade|day SLoZ - L1
000518 8A0Ip 158} 'Uosuas Jy|N peoejday GLoz-¢l
00'26Z% syayseb 'Apoq ol 9L0Z - 0
00'¥5F$ v0'¥SP$ #001s Woly padis 914G/ /SGE Saup Jes)s pade|day - pL Anp SLoC - L0
00'618% 618% Anunod oeg 91 4/5./522 - € AON SLog- L1
00'862% sBuiysng wue |ouoo soddn paoejdal aL0Z - ¥#0
00'651% Jojou Yo ‘sped eye.q Jead paoe|dal 91L0Z - ¥0
00'¥8€% sped umo palddng "asoy s/d pue ‘J0jelpey 9L0Z - 10
00°'£68% Joqge| ‘JejsooqoipAyesoy s/d pue Jojelpes soe|dal ojne s,uye 91L0Z - L0
00'€02$ Selejeg XNy pue ulep 9L0Z - L0
00'8L¥$ saJ)) Jea)s | H Aunoo yoe q g 910Z - 60
00'9£8% LH Anunoo yoeq ‘seufy Aunod yoeq ¢ 910Z - 60
00°15¥$ 91 H/52/52¢ sal 1ealg 4102 -20
L0'LECS dwepesy ya| soe|dey 2102 - €0
62°006% §18)500q 9)eiq MaU pue sped ayelq Juoly meN /102 - +0
YAAR .S LH s,0A0) 9L M/52/522 SBll) 18a)g LL02- L0
BE'LOM' IS 9LMISL/SEE 'Sedn aAld L102- 10
18128 UL HIV 'AATHO FONVINHOAH A 2102 - 80
69'065$ 440NdNE LSNVYHX3 ANV HOLOAMNI 430 30V 1d3d 2102 - 60
008128 9¥L9YO # ANI AATHO FONVNHOLHId LTINETY TVILNYISIA ¥y LLOZ -¢Cl
2e'e0es ONISNOH H3LTIH HIY { 8L0Z - 20
00°196% SIHIL IAHA ¥ : 8102 - ¥0
00'088% 788566 # @dloAu| eyie|\ Aq siiedas wajsAs Buljood 8102 - 80
06'¢82$ HIMBH 90%.8 # @010AU| Juawubily pue juiol |eq Jamo| pade|day 8102 - 60
04'€£9%
9 Yjuow ayj Joj abeajiy
nx o/m ¢ JoBuassed-g|
0.°¢6% S$Ho0ys Jeay 8L0C- 1L  §00 0do 1sl01A8Y] £}
00°075% L210109 # @210Aul eliR)\ AASYD uonoadsul ‘41g 8L0Z- LL 000 11T'EE) [se1a  vovi#sng
' 18L0Z A
1809 laguianoN 6L0¢ 4
INLYINWND | 4O Yol (Reg uy) 6L0Z AInr 9ouls pawiiopiad 0gL$ Buipesox3 sqop sajeq m@ﬂ@n R i L o s 1
9ep-0} 10§3s0) 8102 12qWBaA0N jo Yjuoy 10} pauLioliad asueuajuiep )

510z Aine




0r'0L0'ELS 00'¥5YS$ 91 M/G2/5GZ seu)) Jea)s pasejdey SL0¢Z - L0
007523 sBuueaq pue ‘Ajind Ja|p) ‘1auoisus) jjaq ‘jeq ‘dwnd Jejem ‘iojeipel peoe|day GL0Z - 80
0095 sped W30 Yim 1100 01 pue sbnid yieds | paoeidey GLoZ- L1
00'0G1L% 8A0Ip 158) 'Josues Jy pade|day GLoZ -2l
002628 siexseb ‘Apog epoiy) 9102 - +0
00'¥S¥$ F0'1#Gr$ %o01s Woly padis 9LYG./GGZ Sedl) Jaa)s padeidey - ¢1 AInp GLOZ - L0
00'¥S¥$ 914/G2/GGZ e Jae)s pede|day SLoZ - L0
00'¥52$ sbuueaq pue 'Ajnd Jajp; ‘Jauoisua) Jjaq ‘)jeq ‘dwnd ejem ‘Jojeipes peoe|day S1L0Z - 80
00'9v5$ sped WO Yim s(10o o pue sbnid yseds g| peoejday GLOZ - LL
00051% 8A0Ip 158) 'Josues 4y peoe|day SLoZ -2l
00262$ sjexseb 'Apog amoiy) 9102 - ¥0
00'9LG'E$ SO LEH @210AU| ‘sijedal s,uyeH 9102 - #0
00°00¥$ doys 0) pemo) snq ‘pa||e} sBuleaq Jojeula)(eyo0| pIED 8Ny 0} ||[ED PEO. 9L0Z - 80
00'G2v$ ade) S|NT pue ssauley alm Sd 1 PUB Sd| Uo pliays 43 ‘Jojews)e paoejdey 9L0Z - 80
0088Y$ sau Jeals 9L0g - 80
00'9€8% 1¥ Aunoo soeq ¢ ‘sl eAup 910Z - 60
000LE% ploj pesdnp uos Aq Jiedas Apog epjoiy 2102 - G0
#7'962% yed| Jue|00D asoy Jejeay peJedal pue Jossaldwod Dy Jeal paoe|day 2102 - 90
6F'GLE'LS  seu eauq pue seelg 2102 - 90
60'98.% asoy Jajeey e pue sjjoo sbnid yJeds g Jojeipe. paoe|dal 2102 - 10
Vy'62E$ LINWOND HIFENY A0V 13N “NVL Did ANY HOLYNYILTY a30V1dT 2102 - 80
16°L¥5$ 0]@ saum xoq paoejdal LEZEPOI #810Au) Bnid yieds umolq Jiedas subjue suyeH 81L0¢ - 20
20LVS'IS  98LEHOr ANI Suyey Aq siedasjuejoon Buisn pue ybnos Bujuun auibua 8102 - L0
81'698'/§  LZEVYOr # ©0l0Au| paoe|dal suibus ‘suyeH 8L0C - 80
85986’V sauy |y Aunoo oeg ¢ ‘padis |H 0ko) Z 8102 - 60
60°G.LES Se|lw g @A0Jp 189 '10ssaldwoo DY juol) pasejday 8L0Z - 0L
0569
9z/'l Upuoly au} 1o} abeapiy
i am g Jabuassed-g),
GL'LES 8L0C - LI 00} 0ao P04 60
G/ LES g-INd 8L0C - LI 00°€ L12'86) (se6) gop# sng,
(01§ Jano) T
1509 laquianoN 6102/8L0 810Z/0/LL
JALYINWND | 4O yauopy (Ae9 u1) GLoZ AInr 92uls pawuopad 0GL$ Buipesax3 sqop saeg | SUNOH |\ Bupeas NOLLR% e o
9jep-0} 10} 3509 210Z 19CWISACN JO YIUo|\ 10} PaULIOMdd 92UBUUIB dIVdIY | sorewopo

10z finp




00'Z86'%$ 00'05L$ lleq dins pue Jauo|sua) jjaq paoe|dey S10¢ - 60
00°26.% deoay 'soho| saul) 8ApQ §'6LH0L/GPE §10¢ - 60
00'8E6$ S'6LH/04/SPZ N20)s Woly sally 1e8)s ¢ SLog- LI
00°'60¥$ pleyspuim pasejday 9L0¢ - 90
00'€05% yu)| Besp pue spua pol a)) 7 pue y 9L0Z - 60
00'969'k$  Jnges JepeAueD bio) ‘Jledal UOISSIWSURI] 1.6 LEH 8310AU| O|jBW 9L02Z - 60
00°00e$ dwnd @yeiq op1o8)g Loz - LL
00'ees seuajjieq xny ‘uley 9L0Zz -2l
00EL5'H  syeg @ eolaies Jo N0 2102~ 10
00°1+9% “Ja)| ‘Bunesls Jemod ‘|z uosxeq ‘1b | 1e)sooq olnelpAy axelq paoeidey 2102~ L0
6821228  soko) sau eAup pue Jes)g L10Z - ¥0
LL°G2ES au|Bue pauealo wea)s ‘aye.q pajq ‘1apullko eyelq Jejsew paoe|del LL0Z - S0
L0509 Jojeussyje seddn 2102 - S0
26VCYS  WILSAS QIDUVHO ‘1138 ANV HOSSTHANOD OV HYTH AIDV1dTH 4102 -0l
99°22L$ SAYIL dVD-IY ¢ LL0Z -0l
112698 HOLVIOVY H8Y LL02-¢l
S8 saNMY¥II000 10 2 a30VIdIY LL0z-2t
0888 G561 OAOL S3MIL YIS T Llog-2l
0b'GETS L€ dnoub sauaneq yjoq paoejday g8LoZ - L0
8L PSS 2102 Jajeay paoce|day 8Z.LZ | # 8010AU| one Bujue)s 8102 - 80
08'9LL$ s)y6y| jeuBis uiny Juoly Jaquiy Z 8102 - 60
60°'GLES sajiw Oz 8A0Jp 158 '10sSaIdwod Qv Juol) paoejday 8102 - 0L
0.8%$
0 Uiuoly ayy Joj abeajiy
- 9/m z JeBusssed-gz
o 1I0IA8YD 90
04'87$ 1814 1B 0} 8gny 1onQ gL0Z - LL 00t 6v9'l.22 (seb)  josysng
(051§ 49n0)
1809 JaquianoN 6102/8L0C Ad SHNOH S SUIBYD 313 JBLIOINY,
JNLYINAND | 4O Wuo (Resn w) 510z AInr @ouls psuuopad 51§ Buipssoxg sqor ssjeq MYy |seBupesimauopg|  NOMAMISIT
ajep Joj3s0) 810Z J9qWIBAON JO YIuoly JOJ pawiopad asueusjulepy F1HIA

0} gLoz Ainp




9 1Ev'6$ 00'156$ padedal sall} 9ALQ G§'ZZH/0L/5G2 GL0¢ - L0
00'L26$ deoal G'ZZJ/0L/GST ‘S8l BALP ¢ 9L0¢ - ¥#0
Domw_.w juej abins JuBR|00D Umum_aw._ @ _‘ON = mo
00'6€8'L$  Ppeaseu p ‘sl Jedls Z L2102 -20
¢5eLL'LS  sesLeauq 210¢ - 90
£5'v8LS Jossa.dwoo ofe juoiy4 2102 - L0
8€'281'2$ L10Z2-01
G/'/68% §'Z24/0L/552 STHIL ¥3TLS L10Z-2¢l
02'6.€% Jossaldwos Dy Jeay 8102 - 90
80°1G/$ yeys Buuss)s Jaddn paoe|das uwnjoo Bupies)s pesoway doul UIOH 8102 - 10
G£'0/89$ 99262200299 # @2IAU| G°2¢/0./S2C 8L0¢C - 80
06°€vE'CS
00°0% suleyo jods uo uoipadsul 8L0c- 11 G0 9/2° yiuoy ayy Joj sbeajiy
8601 430 Jo suojjes) g'¢ 8L0Z- 11 200 —_—-
CrSSCCS yedes deo sewioo Bl doy Bunuied YN} SINp 0EEZZ # SI0AU| 8LOC-LL et [eAg|D ARaYD 710z
05248 yoNms Ay 100y paoe|dal ‘Jayi} qeD ‘SISl OB Jeal paues(o v-INd gL0c- L1 00°¢ 9zZ¥'s0L (1esaip)  £og# sng

(051$ 1an0)
1809 laquianoN 6102/8L0C Ad 8L0ZI0E/L L
JNLYINWND | JO uuop (Kei ui) Loz AN @ouls pawopad ggL$ Buipaasxg sqop sogeq | SHNOH | J Bupe: zmm___muw_wmmwms._mﬁmw
9)ep-0} 10}3s0D 2102 12qWISAON JO Yjuoy 10} pauliojad aosueuajuiepy dIVdId | szjamopo

Loz Ainp




08'€00'6$ 009.L% 1G] swajs/paoueleq/pajunow Hools Wol §'ZZI0L/S5Z Sl 8ALp paddesey 910¢ - 20
00°068% padiS G'ZZY/0L/SST 'saun 188)s soko] 91L0¢ - ¢0
0066€$  seueneq g dnoibz 9102 - 90
£€9//% piedaid-deoal ‘sauf) aALp 9102 - 80
19'1689$ sauy Jealg 91L0¢ - 80
002818 abewep ajqesedaiun "ai)) aALp Bpisul Yo| paoe|dey 91L0¢ - 60
00°0S1% saua)eq paoejdal 'yby auiBua yoayo onsoubelq 2102 - 10
€G'6/8'LS  §'2TL/SST 'seu Jeal pue uoly 2102 - 90
09'8€59% Y3114 YIHLYINE ASYOXNYHO 30V 1d3H ANY AISONSYIA MONYL V113a 2102 - 60
66'8/E'T$ HIvVdaY YIONITLHOIFYL VL1130 "LSISSY 0gdnL LL0Z -2l
A4 1R QTIIHSANIM LL0g-¢l
£2°109% L:GZZLLLBO0Y # ©210AU| "XonJ) B2 0) Juas ‘uo Jybl Bulliem ayeig 81L0Z - 0l
v0'0259 ‘PIN|4 @euq JapuljAo axelq Jejsely 8L0¢ - 0l
68'S1$
£50°T Yo}y au Joj abeapiy
68'GLS$ 43 Jo suojjes) §'g 8L0C - L1 ) 000 [eAe| Arsy) ¥10Z
00°0$ suleyo jods uo uonoadsul gL0z-LL 200 Ly60LL {1esalp)  p0S# sng
i) 6L02/8L0¢C A4
1800 IsquisaoN 8L0ZI0ENLL
IALYINWND | 4O Yuopy (e un) GLOZ AInr 9ouls pawuopad 0gL$ Buipeoox3 sqop sapeg | SUNOH | 5 o buppea: R iaasiiie
9jep-0} 10} 3509 2102 JoqUWIBAON JO YIUOI\ 10} PAULIOLIDd 3oUBUSJUIBA| dIVdd | seawopo

skoz finp




L9'G¥ES

00'05L$ uolejjejsul piaiyspuim 8L0¢ - 90
19°G6L$ €1:€156688004 ‘@210Aul Jauljjybiai4 pajul} pielyspuipp 81L0¢ - 90
GE6LS
£76' UIUOR au Joj abeajiy
v2'68 43ajo suojen z'¢ 8L0Z-LL G0
LL0LS 43Q jo suojen G'g 8L0Z-LL G0 000 sauiybield 2107
0008 suley jods uo jo uonoadsu| 8L0z-LL 200 69t' L1 (1sa1p) G064 sng
(0518 Jar0)
1500 | JequianoN 6102/810Z Ad p—
JAILYTINAND | O Yiuow (Reisy ui) Loz AInr @2uls pauliopad oGL$ Buipasaxg sqop soje( SUNOH 40 se buipeal mh__.”ﬁ i u_HEB:q.H»
ajep-0} 10}3s09 8L0C 19WISAON JO YJUuo|j 10} pauwlioad ssueuajuie|p divd3y lapwopo NOILdI¥I83d I1IHS

510z Ainp




00°0$

ArLs
9ayL$ 430 jo suo|e ' 8L0C - LI GL'0
00'0$ a82IM8s Ul Jauipyblaly e)jeq wolj yoeq 8L0OC - LI 000 6EL°L UYIuol ay L 4o} sbeapiny
00°0$ Aueuep Jaulpybialy e)jag 0} pamo] ‘dONI 430 ‘@21A8s Jo InQ 8L0c- LI 000 aax
00'0$ suleyo jods uo uonoadsu| : gLog- 11 Z0'0 0do YIANITLHOITNS £10Z
0008 g-Nd 8L0Z-LL  00¢ 1690} (lesap)  90# sn
(0514 43n0)
1809 JaquianoN 6102/8L0C A4 8L0ZI0E/L L
JAILYTINAND | 4O Wuop (Aeasy u1) L0z AInr aouis pauwuopad ggL$ Buipeeoxg sqor sajeq SUNOH | 7 Gupeas zmm___”“wxw_mum_uﬁ_u_m:.h_w_ﬂﬂ
ajep-0} 103509 810Z J9qUIBAON JO YJUO|N 10} PAWIOLIDd 9oUBUSJUIB dIVd3d | sapamopo A

Loz Ainp




00'0$

98°'050°L$
v2'6$ 430 Jo suojen g'¢ 8L0C - L1 510
19'8% 430 0 suojey L'¢ 8L0C - LL Gl
1963 asoy Jayjealq |10 8L0C - L1 600
00°0$ suleyo jods uo uopoadsu| 8L0Z- L1 ¢00 629') Ypuoi au Joj abeajiy
05°00€$ sfisjieq omy paoejdey 81L0C- L1 S00 axr
000$ S)e8d| uejood paieday Y-INd 8L0¢ - L1 00¢ 0do YANITLHOIFYS LL0z
v9CeLS saln JaAlq Jeay 66l 8L0Z- L1 500 86E'GL (1s2p)  L0# sng
e 6L02/8L0C Ad
1802 daquiaAoN 8L0Z/0E/LL
INLVINNND | Jouuow | (Aeao ui) Loz AInp sours pauniopiad ggL¢ Buipesoxg sqor sqeg | SUMOH | o Gupeas | SUleU aif anewoyny,
UIVdIY | ssjemopo NOILdI¥0S3d 312IHIA
9)ep-0} loj3s0) 8102 J9qUWIBAON JO YJUO) 10} pawiojad adueuajuley

gLoz Aine




¥9°7zL$ ¥92CLS sdeday G'gl sall 8AlL(Q 8L0¢ - 0l
6229L$
eLYLS 43Q Jo suoje9 L' g8Loc- L1 G0
00°0$ sujeyo jods uo uopoadsul 8L0Z- L1 z0'0 €681 UpuoiN 8y Joj sBeayi
18°15$ yons dip 109 8L0Z- L1 50°0 -
A AAA pinj4 pue deo gnH 8102 - Ll 500 0d0 YIANITLHOIZEA £10Z
8Z€LS snqg paysem ‘g-Nd 8Ll0C-LL  05¢ 195°91 (1esaip)  gog# sng
(0518 Jano)
1509 JaquianoN 6102/8102 Ad SHNOH | 8LezioeiL
JNLYINNND | 4O wuoly (Reao ui) L0z AInp @2uis pauuopiad ggL$ Buipeaox3 sqop sajeq osefupeas | I M T T
8jep-0} 0§ 1509 81.0Z 19qWIBAON JO YIUOJ\ 10} PBULIOLID 4 3IUBUSIUIBI dIVd3d | sepewopo WIS TR

sLoz Ainp




65°vvZ'12$ 00'62¥$ GZr$ ArayQ @ouBWIONE 0} PAMO} ‘g |-y U0 Umop uaxoig - € Anp G102 - L0
00'221'L$ BALp 158} ‘uabal [enuew ‘Blep }S8l Bl JSNBYXD |asalp '18|002IB)U| WO} |10 pauleIp
'SIBA0D BA|BA Y10 ‘48|00 pue aAjeA YO T ‘ArayD aouewIoped SL0¢ - L0
00'68.$ 68.$ onsoubelp ‘Jooysa|gnod} ojny s,uyeH SL0Z - L0
00'6L$ paysiginjal WOd SL0¢ - L0
00°L5v$ ||E2 pEO. puUe 8Alp }s8)
‘Buiysnq pue jowolb ‘Josuas Jje ssew ‘dijo nu ‘Buisnoy Jamoy Jayl JIy SL0Z - 10
00°215'kS  PpaleisuljulBesp maN ‘xoquesb gd Jingal ‘ueyjly ‘dwnd S4 meu pajlejsu) GL0eg - 60
oo.Nm_‘_ _.m pamo) .m._m_u_ 'Jauoisua) uew _mu_mn yjoq ‘dwoo D/V JoMO0| mau pa|eisu| m _‘ON - mo
00'665% BA0Ip }s8) pue Juawnedwoo aulbua paysem ainssaid
‘Yoyms Japiejal ayelq ew)s) pajsnipe ‘Jeisooq oluolpAy axelq paoe|dey SL0Z -2l
00°€Z6$ §'61/0L/S¥Z pedis 0Ao) ‘saul} Jes)s 9loe - +0
00°06€$ Jakip Ja)|l) g pue Jjaq A pue Jossaidwo) DY Jeay 9102 - S0
00°908% sall} 9ALp 910¢ - 80
00'0£8% sdwe|o ‘JuUe|000 pUB BSOY MO} JOAD SSOID ‘9SO JOMO| ‘Iojelpey 9102 - 60
00'vEE$ saliajjeq ulew paoe|dey 9102 - LI
00'0¥€$ (W30) youms uonouny-Ayn|y paoe|dey 9102 -2l
00°9L¥$ (oqun} 0} pjojiuew) adid }sneyxe pexoe.o paoe|day 9L0Z - ¢l
00'591$ Savd IMvyg ¥v3ay a3ov1dad L10Z - 80
71782 'v$ ONITINVYd A30V1d3H ONILNIVd MONYL SIAYA 8ESLZ # IDIOANI LL0g -2l
S¥' 1628 SONIY O ANV dNNd ¥31S009 Ixvyg : 810¢ - S0
28'181$ IA 41V 40 10 | 1814 S/d "sinis W /M Jeque |1 Og | ‘Pal 1od L 8102 - 80
¢L0SLS J9)|iy Jie pue yaq OV As|nd Ja|p! ‘yoq uleyy padejdey 8L0Z -0}
00°0$
110 Yiuoly 3y Joy abeapy
- am z Jabuassed-g¢
000 JIN9 60
808'58¢ (lesa1p)  Zo9# sng
gty o) 6102/2L0C Ad
1502 I3quIsAoN gLoz/oelLL
FNLYINWND | 4O Ytuop (Reap ur) L0z AInp @2us pausiopad 0g1L$ Buipssaxg sqor sageg | SHMOH |\ q Bupess | SUIEU0 o1 dnewiciny,
. HIvd3y 1ej8WopQ NOILdIMOS3A ITOIHIA
2)ep-0) loy3so) 810Z 19qUWIBAON JO YJUOA 10} paWIOHD 4 dOUBUDJUIEA|

10z Aine




15°626'1$

26'582% 10:850501 800 # IDIOANI 30D NOISSINSNYYL HIALNID MONYHL V1130 8L0¢ - 20
GLTI6S SIYIL HIATALS G'2e2rd0L/sse 8L0¢ - 0
v8'92.$ SdVv03Y §'22404/562 SAMIL IAINA 8102 - ¥0
L9'¥GLE g-Wd 8102 - L0
85°€hL$
81913 430 jo suo|en 9'G 8L0Z- L1 GL°0
69°0L$ |L0E- 11 100 120'c Yiuopw
j9ysen 18y ADd aup 1oy aBeappy
¢£'905% paysem ‘SA0Ip 1S9} pIN|} 'S|ESS ‘SI0}0J 2)BIq U0 8L0C- L1 0S'v P 9jm g saBuassed-gg
L'S0LE sped oyelg Jeay 8L0c- LI 1 eae|
000 - JauipyBiald 910z
TR g-INd gL0Z- LI £ 68v'C8 (1ssalp) L0 sng,
e 610Z/81L0
1509 13|WaAop 102 Ad
IANLYINNND | 40 Yol (Reao w) 510z AInr 2ous pauniopiad pg1$ Buipesax3 sqor saleq SUMOH | swmmernyio | sumypsigagswoyny,
Hivday |PE31 1913WEPO | NOILAI¥IS3A ITIIHIA
ajep 1033509 810Z 19qUWAAON JO YJUO[) 10} pauIolad adueuajulep

0} GLoz Minr




aymg 19buessed-zg

0ao 12ABID Z0
00°£20'v$ £92'G0€ (1esa1p) Lo9# sng
o Im Z Jobusssed-gz
0ao 181040342 90
005128 £16'69L Z0S# sng
) 9/m { Jebuassed-0g
0ado pio4 zo
12'805'9$ Z80's1e (lesalp)  [z# sng.
92IAI9G Ul ..wm:o_ ou S9|JIYsp
£z0'0zl 61°12¢€'L A cel'sz
SIvLOL
(og1g 40n0) 150D | . 6L0Z/810Z Ad
qUIBAON SHMNOH | 8L0z/og/LlL Jose | SuleYD aif dfjewojny,
SALLVIOAND. [, o sor1snn (Aein u1) 6oz AInr 9ouls pauiopad ogL$ Buipaaoxy sqor sajeq NIVdTy |Puipesseewopo] NOLLAMASIA TTMHIA

ajep-0} 510 Ainp:

81.0Z JOQISAON JO YJUO[\ 10} PaWIOpad 8ouUBUSIUIBIY




61/81L0Z Ad
LISNVY1 HOavINY

W_DOI ¥3d 1S00

 s3vig

vzL'Les  ZLL'sh £51°8$ Log's G20'8 €81'22 0
6z.'9% £08'6 6v5 LS vSP'e 0v9'Z 692'L S6E'L
86928 259z G9°9Z$ 15'92% A TA 6v'92% 9'9z$
£6'0% 96°0$ 96'0% 96°0% 56°0$ 56°0$ 96°0%
06'$ £0'G% G¥'6$ 60°5%$ 86't$ 8L1$ 86'7$
vL6'ZLS  980'8L $0e'e$ 9z8'c vog'e 000't z59'c
610 610 8L'0 6L°0 6L0 0Z°0 6L0
Zr9 €9 oLl vel gLl ovL gzl
v8L'6L  tE6'8L ZSh'e ¥00'% yov'e Z6l'y zze's
] £g 61 AL £G 5'G g
.9 z89 A il A LGL gelL
0 61 0 9 g b L
%01 %01 %Ll %G1 %Pl %9 %l
zog LLE g9 Ll z6 S g5
%3ZE %82 %62 %62 %bE %62 %62
61 9l L L z 8 ¥
LEE 5ze 0/€ b € €5 15
£08 0Ll 9gl ol A c8l 6Vl
959°¢ £6S'€ 909 5L 99 1£8 veL
%EO'LL  %SS6 %66'6 %E80L  %8LOL  %LLbL %¥9'S
828'02$  ¥19'sZ ¥08'9$ 1292 880'G L28'S 0£0'S
BES'ZPS  ZLP'EE vl v zoe's 162'9 L25'8 £09's
50821 ZLIGLS  bO° mm; 99°0rL$  €8'9/1% 21°902%
oe'/$ 20°8% 89°L$ 19°9% €9 90°L1LS
L0'8z$ vzZ'ze$ oL'zes 61 LZ$ 16'ES 16'62$ 09°L¥$
mmm ﬁmm €L5'v8L :m 85 3& %l 120’ ySl L6S'OrL 988'01Z
9z o S2'0 vz o vzo sz0 520 120
6rL'S 88Y'9 912'1 Zir'L Z8l't £8¢'L S62'L
vLL'L6 160'26 8.2'11L 0s¥'02 Z59'/L 965'LZ GL9'61
oY 61 ey L'g L'g 6% oS
LL2's £66'7 8.6 0.6 128 (AN Z50'L
S04 aolt 6l zz 6l £2 £2
0 £ve 19 26 6. oL
%E %t %€ %E %E %S %9
0zl 596 8€lL SLL S 6vz 60€
%99 %l L Y%ll %8, %G. %EgL %04
89Z'1 626'L vLE 6l€ £9¢ 657 riy
9vs'LL zeo'sl £8E'Z 858z €562 128°C L'z
ISL'E alL'e 865 LE9 085 gL ¥E9
16072 VEE'¥T YSZY  €96'% SOVt 66r'S €12's
ajeq J1v3-0L 8L-AON 81120 gi-des  g|-Bny sl-inp
O} gL/LL  MWVIA
Adiseq

INNIATY LOVHINOD OVS
INNIATY X09THYH VS
HNOH ¥3d 1500
W ¥3d LSOO
HIONIASSVd ¥Id 150D
(aury 10 oes o Ain Jopewy)
1802 ONILYHIHO
I U3d ¥IONISSYd
SN INNIATH-NON FTDIHIA
SN IDIAYTS TTOHIA
YNOH ¥3d YIDNISSVd
SHNOH 32IAY3S 310IHAA
saMig
HLNOA%
HLNOA
a319vsIa / SHOINIS%
HIVHOTIIHM
aInavsia
SHOIN3S
mmmwzmmw,qn_
S 3LNoY OLNIWVHOVS

 OlLYY X0834v4 TVLOL

S3ATYS ONISILH3AQY

} m_32m>m_m XOm_m_m,q.n_ W_d.D__ﬂhDON_ a3xid

ANN3IAIY

IW H3d LSOD

YIONISSVd H3d 1S0D

Emoo mEE«nQ SASNIdXI ATHLNOW
S1S02

JIN YD mmwzmmm.&

SN INNIATH-NON T1DIHIA

SITN IDIAHIS FTIIHIA

{NOH Y3d Y¥39ONISSYd

SHNOH JDIAY3S FTOIHIA

SAVQA 3DIAHTS TVLOL

HLNOA%

HLNOA

a31avsia / SHOINIS%
HIYHOT33aHM
a3angvsia

SHOINTS

wmm_OZm_mw.qn_ dvad ® 31N0Y d3xid
M_<n____m._.DOM_ aaxid-diHsy3aa

810Z ¥39W3IAON
AUYINNNS FONYINHOJ4H3d



11:01 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

12/17/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2018
Nov 30, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 Wells Fargo - Operating 166,996.82
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 407,707.75
11220 - Building Reserve 50,371.55
11230 - Equipment Reserve 29,770.27
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 141,782.42
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 629,631.99
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 32,265.67
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment) 6,390.18
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 38,655.85
10400s - Cal OES 13,116.14
10700 - SGR Funds 43,156.49
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds 51,093.00
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other 25,081.61
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 171,103.09
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 968,082.58
Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR 12,000.00
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC 51,093.00
Total Accounts Receivable 63,093.00
Other Current Assets 7,967.60
Total Current Assets 1,039,143.18
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,157,453.27
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 106,244.28
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 366,397.61
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (2,385,499.00)
Total Fixed Assets 2,833,879.48

Other Assets



11:01 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

12/17/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2018
Nov 30, 18
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension 356,682.00
Total Other Assets 356,682.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,229,704.66
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 47,906.98
Total Accounts Payable 47,906.98
Other Current Liabilities
20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable 20,355.17
21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA 149,601.34
21500 - Deferred Revenue Cal-OES 40,947.58
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 468,467.26
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 36,150.90
23000 - Accrued Payroll 18,395.10
23001 - Payroll Liabilities
24001 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 199.37
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,165.01
25020 - CalPERS 2@62 4,165.60
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 645.00
23001 - Payroll Liabilities - Other (192.27)
Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 10,982.71
24020 - Medical 132.87
24021 - Aflac 30.94
24030 - Dental Liab 0.09
Total Other Current Liabilities 745,063.96
Total Current Liabilities 792,970.94
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,075,841.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 87,976.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,163,817.00
Total Liabilities 1,956,787.94
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,833,879.48
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (1,965,081.16)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets 1,917,462.79
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 2,018.38
Net Income (515,362.77)
Total Equity 2,272,916.72
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,229,704.66




| abeg

%9'69 9Z'658'8¢E- 00°000'8Z1 v 0vL'68
%G EF GZ'G8.'0- 00°000'ZL GL¥LE'S
%8zt L6'ELO LB~ 00°'059'658 60°9€0'89¢
%t '8t ¥6°299'25- 00°000'Z01 90°L£E'6Y
%9 L 6E°ELL'VOL- 00'000'002 19°982'G6
%t'GE 16'88Z'90L- 00°069'91 60°L9€'8S
%88 £6'68.'ve- 00°000'89 L0'vLZ'ee
%90 v.'Z9L'e6L- 00'000'6Z¢ 9z'Le8'LEL
%81 L6'VEL'BYE L- 00°G86'G2.’L 60°052'9.¢
%8 LT LB VEL'BYE L- 00°686'6zZ.'L 60°06Z'9.€
%00 000 000 000
%002 6E¥S8'GLE L~ 00°G86'815'L L9°0E1L'C0E
ga'eel
8L'8EL
%00 00°5£€'e82- 00°6£€'€82 000
%2 LS 0G'98¢'vz- 00°000'05 05°€L9'GZ
%0°0 00'zZ¥L'L0z- 00°2Z¥L'L0Z 000
%00 00°805'G0z- 00°805'50Z 00'0
%00 00°000°0LL- 00°000°0L L 000
%t Ly S6'¥PL L6E- 00°000°699 80652 LLE
%E'GE 25°088'€EL- 00°000°202 8r'6LLEL
%L'9E 2eLLL'eS- 00°000'68 89°22Z'LE
89°G6Z
%9°GE 8L°9£0'81- 00°000'82 ZT'E96'6
%L'EE 0L'22E'29- 00°000'+6 06°L9'LE
1eBpng jo % 196png 1an0 jabpng gL AON - N[

(s¥3died) NV1d NOISN3d - 05115

VOId - 00L1LS
S1I43N39 - 000LS

H0dgv1 - 0100S [ejol

SIOVM ? SIIUVYIVS HIHLO - 00505
SIAOVM JALLVYLSININGY - 00¥0S
SIOVM SALLITIOVL @ LNIVIN - 00€0S
dva - SIOVM 2 SAIUVIVS - 00205
9IN0Y paxid - SADOVM ? SAIUVIVS - 00L0S
d0gv1 - 01L00S
asuadx3y

14oid sS019
awoouj [ejo]

VYINI-TvI-91 dO¥d - 0909%
SANNIATY ONILVHIdO-NON - 00021 [€10L

isala] - 00LvY
SINIWISUNGNITY ? SANNITY - 0001+

JONVLSISSV LISNVYL 3LVLS - 00L2F
LOVHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 005ZY

Apqow papuedx3 0Lgs - 00¥ZY
aouelsissy Bunesado L1LES - 00€ZY
spund y¥9s - 05ZZY

(417)aNnd dSNvYL V201 - 0012Y
SIANNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 0002t

JNNIATY ONILVHEIO - 0001+ [2j0L

LIOVHINOD AYIS OLNIWVHIVS - 00ELY
JNNIAIY FHVIILSIDOT - 0SZLy
IANNIAIY IAII-V-VIA - 002 LY
ANN3IAIY 3LNOY A3XId - 00LLY

JNNIATY DONILVHIdO - 0001
awoou|

asuadxg/ewoou] Aleulpip

1eak Jo 9%, LY = 81L0Z 19qWIBAON
|enjoy “sA }39bpng jenuuy
LISNVYL dOAVINY

siseq [enJooy
SLILLIEL
NV L0:LL



Z 9bed

%6°9F 9£°08€'6L L- 00°00.'vZZ ¥9'6LE'GOL GIWNSNOD SAINddNS ® STYIMIALYIN - 000€S [eloL
58°.2¢ 1930 - AINNSNOD S3AITddNS B STYIMILVIN - 000€S
%9°L 1S €86- 00°000°L 691 S3AINddNS ® STVIYIALYIN ¥FHLO - 05285
%LEL 8Z'669- 00008 ZLP0L S3ITddNS ADNIOHAWT 8 ALIJVS - 00LES
%0°GL 22'186'2- 00°000°E 8.8t S3IddNS 2 NVYO0Hd ¥ILNdINOD - 0L9€S
%SG"PE £2°196'G- 00'005°8 LLTEB'T (seunyo0.g ‘se|npay2s) ONILNIM - 0S9ES
%L 0Z ¥1'06L'2- 000006 98'608'L S3I7ddNS 321440 - 0S5ES
%G'8G 80°€.LE- 00°006 26°925 S3IMddNS ¥3LNID LISNVHL - 005ES
%6 LY 10°G98'2- 00°00G'G 66'7£9'Z S1HVd YIVAIN/LNIVIN STILIIDVS - 0SPES
%6'vLL 05°2L2'L 00°004'L 05°216'C ONIMOL - 5ZVES
%6'GL Gi' 8- 00°000°L G585l SIHOSSINIV JTDIHIAA - 00PES
%128 1L8°09.L2- 00°00}'F BL'6EE°L (selqewnsuog) s317ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%0"LL 16'999'0- 00°000'€Z BEEEDL SLYVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN ITDIHIA - 00€ES
%ZGl 88°L10'L- 00°00Z'L zZLzsl ST00L - 052€S
%6 L Or'¥88's- 00°000'9 09'GLL NOLLYDI¥ENT - 002ES
%669 98'610'8- 00°'000'0Z ¥1°086'L L S3YIL - 051ES
%L Gt £C PG - 00'000'6€L 19°GEG'E9 73nd - 00LES

d3IWNSNOD S3NddNS 2 STVINIALYIN - 000€S

%0°0L rozLL'Le- 0070502 9¢°/EE'6Y S$334 ¥3ASN *? SIDNIAYIS - 00025 [eloL
%L °ZE 0.'056- 00°00%'L 0E 6tk 801AIRG ‘JUBYDIBIN “jueyg S84 - 0LOZS
%G €8 08'LEL L- 00°005°'0L 0/°89.'8 SIDIAYIS HIIAL ? TVNOISSI40ud - 00925
%0° LT ZL0LL- 00°'006 82681 (LNIMd/3DVL1S0d)-00T1V LSO VSO - 05525
%9°9% 05°/8l'e- 007000 05°298°'L WILSAS ALIRMND3S ALITIOVA - 00525
%6'G6 06'82- 00°006°L 06'128°L SIJIAYIS TOHOITV B ONAUA - 0ZHZS
%0'ELL ¥£'259 00°000'S #£'269'G $334 IONVNILNIVIN TJHVYMLAOS - 00125
%8'8L G6'ZG- 00062 G0'/B1L S3DILON V931 - 06825
%685 £8'9L5'Y- 00°000°LL LLe8t'a ONILIMYVYI 2 ONISILNIAQY - 00£Z5
%8'GE 05296~ 00°00G°L 0G'/£G J3ISNNOD Tv93a1 - 05225
%LEZ 00°€92- 00°000°L 00°££2 SIJIAYIS LI LOVHLNOD - 04125
%G'G 001952~ 00°000‘8 00'6EY SIDIAYIS FONVNILNIVIN AL¥IMOYd - 05125
%8°06 86'662'2- 00°000'G2 2000422 IDUNOSLNO-AYIS HIIL F1DIHIA - 00125

$334 ¥3ASN ? SIDIAYIAS - 00025

%9'ES ZL¥BYr peL- 00°000°062 88°'60G'GG L SL1I43INTd - 00015 [Bl0L
%EEL 0S8~ 00°000°2 05'59t'L S1143IN39 YIHLO - 05915
%0'EY 82'182'C- 00°000'% zL8LL'L MOTIV S3IHLOTD MYOM/SWHOLINN - 00915
%69 LL1lE'e 00°000'6 £8'229 JONVHNSNI INIWAOTAININN - 0STLS
98°LE (papunjal aq 03) vINd - 6¥7LS
% i Zv'168'e- 00°000'Z 8G6'80L'E JONVYUNSNI ALITIEVYSIA - 0Z¥1LS
%6°Gtr 00°09€‘LE- 00°000'8S 00°0¥9'9Z SNI dWOD SMIMHOM - 0SELS
%EgGE S0°LL6- _ 00°005°L 66825 NV1d NOISIA - 00€1S
%6°ZY 6G'046'2- 00°00G' Gt'6Z6°L NY1d TVLN3A - 09215
%2 68 06°568'8¢- 00°000'¥9 05'¥0L'GZ NV1d TY2Ia3N - 002LS

j1abpng j0 % 1eBpng 1aA0 1ebpng 8l AON - Inf
Jeak 4O % LY = 8L0C 19(UIDAON sised |enJooy
|enjdy "sSA uwm_usm jenuuy 8liLLict

LISNVH1 HOAvINY WY 20:LL



¢ abed

€TYLG6
00°0¥2'
SLYPS'L
87'62L'9
%9'85€- 08'ZGL'ELG 00'GE0°ZH} 08'ZLL LOb-
%Z 8y L1°Z86'GE8- 00°056°€19'} 68°296°LLL
%8 0F 80'9.LY'6- 00°000'9} 26'€25°9
%8 0 80'9.LY'6- 00°000°9} Z6'€25'9
%128 81°ZE6' Y- 00°00€'0} 26°29¢€'G
%00 00°000°}- 00°000'L 000
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000
%8'€9 00'G1L9- 00°002' 00°580°}
%8'65 00°€89- 0000’ 00°2L0'L
%158 16°58- 00°009 B07LS
%809 6LSLL'L- 00°000'€ LT YT
%88y 8LZL6- 00°006'} zT'LT6
%Z L9 \ZOPYpE- 00°000'G0L BL€55'0L
%Z L9 LZObY pE- 00°000'50} BL'€GG'0L
%8Sk 1£'925'02- 00°098'.€ 69°€TE'LL
%995 5.'89¢- 00°058 5Z'L8Y
%S vy 68'71L'C- 00°000°G LL'SZTT
LTy 26°LL6'C 00°002°S 80222'C
%S5y StppLL- 000012 55'696
%9EY Zz'699'¢- 00°005°9 8L°0E8'T
%609 9€°284- 00°000°Z vOLIZ'L
%9 Ly 28'985'L- 00°000'€L BLYLY'S
%819 06'222'L- 00°002'€ 0L'LL6'L
196png Jo %, 196png Jan0 § 196png gL AON - Inf

AVTLNO TVLIdVD - 00009 [eloL

49410 - AVILNO TVLIdVD - 00009
V.LS/d417 Bulpjing-aasasay ded - 05109
VL1S/411 "dinb3-ansasay de) - 62109

AVILNO TVLIdVD - 00009
asuadx3 Jayl0

asuadxgjawoou| 13yl

awoau| A1euipiQ 18N

asuadx3g |ejoL

STVLIN3IY / S3SV3T - 000665 IOl

s[ejuay g SeseaT - 00165
STVLNIY / SISV - 00065

(M3N) SNO3INVTTIISIN - 00085 IEI0L

snoaue||aasiy 13410 - 00985
S99 aje|/saNnleuad - 00585
sy29yD puinyg/a3aw LOa /1ao - 05+8s
s|eus)el g SIEUIWSS-ONINIVHL - 00785
NYYD0¥d ALIJVS - 00£8S
SONILIIW B TIAVHL - 00285
SNOILLJIYDSENS ® S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOINVTIIISIN - 00085

S1SOD ALITIAVIT ® ALTVNSVD - 00095 [BI0L

SNI IOVINVA ALYIdO0¥d B ALITIEGVIT - 00195
S1S0J ALITIEVIT ? ALTVNSVD - 00095

S3AILINLLN - 000%S [BIOL

(sng ojusweldes) I4-IM - 00LPS

JOIAYIS ¥V INTIIO - 06545

LINYILNIXVYA/SINOH 321440 - 005¥S

LINYILNIFYILNID LISNVYL - 0SS

39d-431NID LISNVAL - 00¥S

GUYOMIMIS/HILYMALD LISNVYL - 00EHS

39d- 1V - 00Z¥S

FOVIHYO/HIMISAHILYM LV - 00LPS
S3ILMILN - 000PS

1eak Jo % Ly = 81.0Z JoqWIBAON
jen}oy "SA }obpng jenuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINY

siseq [enJooy
SLILLIEZL
NV L0 LL



{ abed

%z LEOZ- LE'966'SLP- 95°8L1°2Z SLL18'LSh
%8'GG 677952 '6€ vb'968'68- 56'660'05-
%8'GS 6952 '6€- v'958'68 56'660'05
%002 6Y'9GL 'S BY IVBES 00°06.°0L
%0€8 €ZTVLL'O- 56'606'GE Z1'G6L'62
19Bpng jo o, 196png J3A0 $ 196png 8L AON - Inf

awoau| 18N
awoou| 18U30 18N
asuadx3 Jayjo |ejol

sasuadxg Jieday pooo) Jo 2Jels - 00209
gl d0dd S30-1vD - 00£09

1eak Jo 9% L = 81.0Z J9QUIBAON
|enjoy "sA }3@6png jenuuy
1ISNVYL HOAVINY

siseg [enJooy
SLILLIEL
NV 20-LL



pPlPRgPea) 1Nk a0y nok yupy|

|

,
HPY D MMJEN\ OW P holal =7

‘SRt D 4 +NYSWa7d TN Su 22 AT

:Buipodal 210 nok uolpNys Sy} BqLIDSAP 5P|

awpu 5,.8940|dwa mouwy jou op nok §| aqgIdsap asba
‘ | 2 P 3 o_\_ P Id

72/ BWON oy O Jeydedsig g 49AMQA]
|~ g
(VOSIIY (™ Tofud ) DAY oG (¢~ wuonpupseq
_ ] ",

0oy UL h& 7 =7/ 17727747 :uoupdo| Buipinog
] SPRY-P-RIg O ousWR.LRS O [}H SUun=jow 1

suo| O yinowd|d 0 Auunoddn [ snyg 2. 12HNG-UOSPDL p) 240y

:(sS2UpPpPD) W SYLIAA

(oD’ Jwtsmvf@ LIOCC NTVEIFY I{f ®u|ibug

((12quinu suoyd) yp sw |2 asp3| 4

Z oSG FTAEL PN

ONAT] SSA [0 2PS1PPJuUod aq of a1 NoA PINOAA \ bl 0¥ —=if e @Q\ =1leTg

u12du0?) /Juswiwod) [ uonsabbng EmE:nEwE. nppgpead Jo ad4)

"'C6E6-£9T-60T 40 12bBnunwy
HSUDA] N0 |2 SADM|D upd nok ‘asinod O

¢V L-£9C-60T o4

XP4 1o ‘sn o} |IDW o} POy} ‘sng By} uo siy}
2AD3| ApW no ) "2|qissod sp uoypuLIoul
Buimoljo} ayi Jo yonw so aj9|dwod aspa)d

{SuIop om

dae MOJY

*SuJ22uUod Jo ‘suolysabbns
‘sjuswijdwod ‘Buipnoul XPRgpPaa) Jawoisnd
Aup Bunipay saippaiddn Jisund] Jopowy

*AousBp ay) jo juswdojaasp pup yimoihb
Sy} 0} |PI2NID S| XPPCP334 INOA ‘Yons sp
pup ssaujsng Jno jo §23dsp [pluswppuny
D 24D JSUDI| JOPDWY JO SI9WOLSNY
*Ajunwwod ay} 4o} suoiydo uoynpiodsuniy
Buldjsups pun ‘ajps ‘a[gpijal

Buipiaoid o) paylwwod s| Jisupi] Joppuwy

iSn of junpioduil si )InQPaa4 INOA




Sharon Nickerson

From: April

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 6:54 AM
To: Sharon Nickerson; Maggie
Subject: Comment for packet

o Like () Comment &> Share

19 peoplereached>  Boost Unavailable

© Sean Martin +14

@ Andy Perez

Mike is such a great driver
and he is real cool and we all
love him and thank you Mike
for your service man and
keep up your great service

O]  Write acomment... [0F) ¢
58 @ R & o

April Miller
Mobility Manager
Amador Transit
209-267-8142

1t



From the desk of

%}Q/MS' C.M. Scarp.elli

| THANK you 4
Jbe{'v\g O\.QC:?-Q,

- Bos Drwec



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: January 3, 2019

RE: Update — Non-Action Items

Update - Logisticare Trip and Billing Status

AT started performing Logisticare trips on October 15™, 2018.
Billing was submitted the Oct. 26th for 12 trips, invoiced for $379.35.
Billing was submitted on Nov. 16% for 15 trips, invoiced for $649.56.
Billing was submitted on Dec. 10" for 14 trips, invoiced for $284.36
Total trips performed as of 12/14/18 = 41
Total amount invoiced= $1,313.27

Amount received as of 12/14 = $839.53



3:11 PM
12/27/18

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
December 5 - 27, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001 - Payroll Liabilities

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

12/27/2018 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 3,486.44

12/27/2018 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 2,744.63

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,231.07

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

12/27/2018 Epay CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 645.00

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 645.00
Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 6,876.07
24020 - Medical

12/20/2018 8535 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,732.44

12/20/2018 8535 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,053.23

12/20/2018 8537 Healthiest You HY0747 3.00

12/20/2018 8537 Healthiest You HY0747 24.00
Total 24020 - Medical 8,812.67
24021 - Aflac

12/20/2018 8538 AFLAC ENQO2 768.86

12/20/2018 8538 AFLAC ENQO2 219.22
Total 24021 - Aflac 988.08
24030 - Dental Liab

12/20/2018 EPay Cypress R29-37765 385.89

12/20/2018 EPay Cypress R29-37765 839.28
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,225.17
24040 - Vision Liabl

12/20/2018 Epay Wolfpack Insurance Ser... 111352-0 105.79

12/20/2018 Epay Wolfpack Insurance Ser... 111352-0 154.51
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 260.30
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

12/17/2018 19150203 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 2,971.00

12/17/2018 19100339 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,469.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 4,440.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK Uniform Pants (Kmart) 32.09

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 32.09
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 4,472.09
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

12/21/2018 J044996 Robert Hahn's Automoti... 261.81

12/18/2018 10240 Stymeist RV 1,511.17

12/21/2018 10665 Stymeist RV 2,510.54

12/21/2018 10664 Stymeist RV 1,439.14

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 5,722.66

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

12/21/2018 IN0027178 Amador County Environ... 609.00

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 609.00

52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES

12/21/2018 689300 Smile Business Product... 79.00

Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 79.00

Page 1



3:11 PM

12/27/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
December 5 - 27, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
12/17/2018 84424-201902 Best Version Media 394.30
12/17/12018 11737208588 CableTime 300.00
12/17/2018 18110076 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,194.30
52350 - LEGAL NOTICES
12/21/2018 11263422 CalChamber 137.83
Total 52350 - LEGAL NOTICES 137.83
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
12/17/2018 2014-8452-8451 Occupational Health Se... 150.00
12/21/2018 12212018-2 U.S. BANK Occuscreen-Logisticare 59.50
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 209.50
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
12/17/2018 ATNOV2018 Amador County Genera... 39.97
12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK 25.89
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 65.86
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
12/17/2018 18-2182 J's Communications, Inc. 83.64
12/18/2018 1004 Moppin Mamas Cleanin... 600.00
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 683.64
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 8,701.79
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
12/17/2018 959964 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,280.95
12/17/2018 181479 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
12/10/2018 954434 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
12/21/2018 968280 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,803.07
12/10/2018 746012 Riebes Auto Parts 8.39
Total 53100 - FUEL 9,409.19
53150 - TIRES
12/10/2018 66200238876 Les Schwab Tires 3,140.09
12/10/2018 66200238875 Les Schwab Tires 2,790.27
12/21/2018 66200239313 Les Schwab Tires 465.31
Total 53150 - TIRES 6,395.67
53200 - LUBRICATION
12/10/2018 745780 Riebes Auto Parts 46.44
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 46.44
53250 - TOOLS
12/10/2018 6775441 Kimball Midwest 24.67
Total 53250 - TOOLS 24.67

Page 2



3:11 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

12/27118 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 5 - 27, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount

53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
12/17/2018 02P453450 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 468.98
12/10/2018 F008938767:01 Delta Truck Center 557.68
12/10/2018 1191910 Maita Chevrolet 37.50
12/10/2018 1192256 Maita Chevrolet 48.34
12/10/2018 1192263 Maita Chevrolet 80.60
12/10/2018 1193232 Maita Chevrolet 139.92
12/10/2018 1189183 Maita Chevrolet 159.05
12/17/2018 110804 Riebes Auto Parts 187.83
12/17/2018 745667 Riebes Auto Parts 8.36
12/10/2018 747560 Riebes Auto Parts 42.66
12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK AC Blower Motor (Amazon) 85.84
12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK Idler Pulley (Amazon) 156.89
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 1,973.65
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
12/10/2018 F008938769:01 Delta Truck Center 42.08
12/10/2018 F008938767:01 Delta Truck Center 430.10
12/10/2018 CAJAC30903 Fastenal 48.79
12/21/2018 6812412 Kimball Midwest 47.66
12/10/2018 747759 Riebes Auto Parts 13.94
12/21/2018 6812412 Riebes Auto Parts 0.41
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 582.98
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
12/21/2018 06225 Lowe's 44.49
12/21/2018 06767 Lowe's 68.40
12/21/2018 01605 Lowe's 39.39
12/21/2018 08492 Lowe's 113.28
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 265.56
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
12/21/2018 06894 Lowe's 61.99
12/21/2018 06930 Lowe's 61.33
12/21/2018 06326 Lowe's 14.29
12/10/2018 150735 Sierra Janitorial Supply 19.40
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 157.01
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/17/2018 12102018 Amador Transit - Petty ... 21.55
12/21/2018 8052458857 Staples Advantage 115.70
12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK Vistaprint 277.52
12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK Driver Calendars (Myron) 242.63
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 657.40
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK 23.52
Total 53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 23.52

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 19,536.09

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
12/17/2018 255444 Aces Waste Services, |... 85.63
12/06/2018 Epay Amador Water Agency 227.71
12/11/2018 Epay Amador Water Agency 48.68
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 362.02
54200 - AT -PGE
12/21/2018 EPay P.G.&E. 914.52
Total 54200 - AT -PGE 914.52

Page 3



311 PM

12/27/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

December 5 - 27, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount

54300 - TRANSIT CTR/IWATER/SEWER/GARB

12/17/2018 255445 Aces Waste Services, |... 20.09

12/11/2018 Epay Amador Water Agency 89.80

12/17/2018 122018 City of Sutter Creek 60.57

Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 170.46

54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE

12/21/2018 Epay P.G.&E. 371.65

Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 371.65

54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET

12/17/2018 Epay Comcast 194.03

Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 194.03

54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET

12/17/2018 EPay Comcast 448.19

Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 448.19

54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE

12/21/2018 1112019 AT& T Cell Phones 436.55

Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 436.55
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 2,897.42
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)

58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK CTAA Annual Membership 700.00

Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 700.00

58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM

12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK Driver Pins (Crown awards) 34.39

Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 34.39

58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials

12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK Operations Class (FredPryaor) 149.00

12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK Logisticare training (safecar servi... 15.00

12/21/2018 12212018 U.S. BANK Employment Law (CalChamber) 179.10

Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 343.10
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 1,077.49
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS

59100 - Leases & Rentals

12/17/2018 1102100649 AmeriPride Services Inc. 57.18

12/10/2018 1102104282 AmeriPride Services Inc. 55.45

12/10/2018 1102097341 AmeriPride Services Inc. 55.45

12/21/2018 1102107738 AmeriPride Services Inc. 55.45

Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 223.53
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 223.53
60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip. LTF/STA

12/21/2018 453746 GpsTrackit 755.64

Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip. LTF/STA 755.64
Total 60000 - CAPITAL QUTLAY 755.64

Page 4



3:11 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

1227118 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 5 - 27, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount
60200 - PTMISEA
60265 - Operating Improvements
12/21/2018 06224 Lowe's 347.15
12/21/2018 12212018-3 U.S. BANK Impact Wrench (Amazon) 107.74
Total 60265 - Operating Improvements 454.89
Total 60200 - PTMISEA 454.89
TOTAL 56,281.23

Page 5



